TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

AGENDA MEMO

TO: Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves
FROM: Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager
DATE: April 1, 2025

SUBJECT: Discussion of Scheduling Council and Community Strategic Planning

Background:

In preparation for our next phase of community planning, we are providing the accompanying
previous visioning and strategic planning documents, including

Neighborhood Plan (1995)

Business Plan (2008)

Strategic Vision Plan (2008)

Focus Group and Community Feedback (2008)

Values Statement (2015)

Summary of Visioning and Strategic Planning (2019 & 2020)

These documents provide valuable insights into our community’s consistent priorities and
expectations. They highlight our commitment to preserving the unique rural and equestrian
character of Loxahatchee Groves while balancing the need for controlled development and
enhanced public services and infrastructure.

Recommendation:

Review, discuss, and provide direction to the Town’s staff and set a date in June for a Strategic
Planning session.



